From: Victor Perez (County Auditors)

To: Wallace Hardgrove; Francisco Rios; Aaron Grijalva
Subject: Fund COSR-6102 CCRIMC2DWI

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 11:14:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

S41k is budgeted as a transfers out from SR Fund 6100, DA 10%, to SR Fund 6102, CCRIMC2 Specialty Court. Was this transfer approved by CC as required? If so,
please provide the CC approval date. The Court authorized a previous transfer totaling $50k on 7/20/2020, attached. This $50k allocation has been spent, $9k FY 20
and $41k FY 21. Though the $41k are appropriated for FY 22, our office can’t process the actual cash transfer from Fund 6100 to Fund 6102 without the Court’s
approval. | have also attached an email communication from last year pertaining to an overstated transfer regarding these two funds which was subsequently
corrected. From the $41k appropriated for FY 22, $26k has already been spent. | have attached the two most recent agenda items that our office is aware of
regarding transfer authorizations from the DA 10% account as support.

July 19, 2021 — Fund 6104 Warrior Specialty Court
July 26, 2021 — Fund 6103 384th Adult Specialty Court

Fund 6100 --.| SRDA10%FOR Acct COSR-6100-0000000-433-20-21002-0001-00000-800101-
org  [61C0O0104 ...| SPECIALRE Acctname  SR-DA10%DF-XFER OUT K
Object [800101 | xFEROUT Type Expense Status [Active

Project Rellup
Sub-Rollup
Muitiyr Fund
4 Year Compan'son Current Year HIStOW
YriPer 202208 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2020
Original Budget 41,000.00 00 00
Transfers In Rili] 135,108.00 50,000.00
Transfers Out 00 -41,000.00 00
Revised Budget 41,000 00 94,108 00 50,000 00
Actual (Memo) 9380721 50,000.00
Encumbrances 00
Requisitions
Available 41,000.00 30079 00
I = —— =

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Victor Perez | Director of Financial Operations
El Paso County Auditor’s Office

800 E. Overland, Room 406, El Paso, TX 79901

P. (915) 546 — 2040 ext. 3477 | F.(915) 546-8172
VPerez@epcounty.com

Click Here for our Customer Service Survey

From: Donna Teague <DTeague@epcounty.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:43 PM

To: Luis Martinez <LuMartinez@epcounty.com>

Cc: Victor Perez (County Auditors) <VPerez@epcounty.com>
Subject: RE: Fund COSR-6102 CCRIMC2DWI

That transfer should not be there. They will have to ask for more funds.

From: Luis Martinez <LuMartinez@epcounty.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Donna Teague <DTeague@epcounty.com>

Cc: Victor Perez (County Auditors) <VPerez@epcounty.com>
Subject: Fund COSR-6102 CCRIMC2DWI

Hi Donna,



We are short of cash in fund 6102-CCRIMC2DWI. When is the $41,000 Transfer-In going to be posted?

Thank you,
Luis C. Martinez | Audit Manager Senior
GL and Disbursement Reporting-Audit
800 E. Overland, Room 406, El Paso, TX 79901
P. (915) 546 — 2040 ext. 3478 | F. (915) 546-8172
LuMartinez@epcounty.com
Click Here for our Customer Service Survey
Account
Fund |6102 ..., COCRIM CO Acct COSR-6102-0000000-412-20-20202-0223-COJCC-490201-
Org 61020055 .../ COCRIM CO Acctname  SR-CCRIMC2DWI-XFER IN A
Object 490201 «us| XFERIN Type Revenue Status | Active
Project Rollup
Sub-Rollup
MultiYr Fund
Yr/Per 2022/08 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2020
Original Budget -41,000.00 00 00
Transfers In .00 -41,000.00 -50,000.00
Transfers Qut 00 41,000.00 00
Revised Budget -41,000.00 00 -50,000.00
Actual (Memo) .00 00 -50,000.00
Encumbrances .00 00 00
Requisitions 00
Available -41,000.00 00 00
Percent used .00 00 100.00

From: Luis Martinez

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:22 AM

To: Esteban Fernandez <EFernandez@epcounty.com>
Subject: RE: payment approval

Esteban,

Please look at fund 6102. It tis giving us a cash error for a $4,000 invoice. But the cash balance is $6,251.32.

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

Fund 6102 ..., CO CRIM CO Acct COSR-5102-0000000-101-20-20202-0223-COJCC-101000-
Org 61020000 ... CO CRIM €O Acctname | SR-CCRIMC2DWI-CASH A
Object 101000 ... CASH Type Balance Sheet Status |Active
Project Rollup

Sub-Rollup

MultiYr Fund

YriPer 2022/08 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2020
Original Budget .00 00 00
Transfers In .00 .00 00
Transfers Out 00 00 00
Revised Budget .00 .00 00
Actual (Memo) s 6,251.32 29,353.03 60,276.41
Encumbrances .00 00 00
Requisitions .00
Awvailable .00 00 00
Percent used .00 00 00




Update Print Excel Aftach Return
5| Duplicate Schedule oﬁ. erts”
Confirm Search Actions Output Office. Tools

& oo | B @ B @i S vesty 8 vastine
(0

Available $-1,5¢ , 2 e n to override.

From: Eloida Tovar <ETovar@epcounty.com>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 6:29 PM

To: Luis Martinez <LuMartinez@epcounty.com>
Subject: RE: payment approval

Hi, I tried to enter the march invoice using this account but gave me the below message:

From: Luis Martinez <LuMartinez@epcounty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Eloida Tovar <ETovar@epcounty.com>
Subject: FW: payment approval

Hi Macy,
Please process.

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

lick Here for our mer Servi r

From: Leticia E. Medina <LeMedina@epcounty.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:52 PM

To: Luis Martinez <LuMartinez@epcounty.com>

Cc: Leticia E. Medina <LeMedina@epcounty.com>
Subject: payment approval








Fund 6102 .../cOCRIMCO Acct COSR-6102-0000000-412-20-20202-0223-COJCC-490201-
Org 61020055 .../coCRIMCO Acctname | SR-CCRIMC2DWI-XFER IN =

Object (490201 .| XFERIN Type Revenue Status [Active
Project Rollup =3
Sub-Rollup. =3
[ MultiYr Fund

4 Year Comparison

YriPer 2022/08 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2020
Original Budget -41,000.00 3 0| = IN=ERR
Transfers In =3 -41,000.00 | & 50,000.00 | = |
Transfers Out = 4100000 | & o &S|
Revised Budget ~41,000.00 00 -50,000.00 B
Actual (Memo) 0w = = 50,000.00 | & |
Encumbrances w| & o[ & 0o & ||
Requisitions =3 [
Available -41,000.00 00 00 -
Percent used 00 00 100.00





COSRIB102:0000000-101-20-20202-0223-COJCC-101000-

Fund 6102 ..JcocrIMCO Acct
Org 61020000 ..]cocrMco Acctname  [SR-CCRIMC2DWIEGASHI = A
Object (101000 .. CAsH Type Balance Sheet Status [Active
Project .| & Rollup =5

Sub-Rollup. =3
MultiYr Fund

YriPer 2022/08 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2020
Original Budget 0| = 0| = 00| =
Transfers In =3 0| & 00| &
Transfers Out =3 =3 00| &
Revised Budget 00 00 00
noua ey [ 251 1S | 2035303 &5 CEIN:
Encumbrances =3 =3 00| &
Requisitions l=3

Available 00 00 00
Percent used 00 00 00




Reum

202
& Receiving
3116 TIERRAPAOLA

125139 ... [20VET
20vET

Invoice. 331220CR2F
Munis
Gross 400000
Discount date: -]
Discomtbass T )\ VVARNING: Avaiabl cash amount of 1,698 63 exceeded, and use doesnot have ermission o overide
Discount % 000] Amt.
Net amount. 400000 o
Payment method [Normal

| i — WThoIGIng (-00]

ind T [ Account % v amount Discount amount Total amoun] 105
TE  cosm-c102-co00000-421-20-20202-0223-CONCC-G0144- 400000 00 400000 7




Fund 6700 SROA1OSFOR  Acct  |COSR100-0000000-433-20-21002-0001-00000-800107
org  [61C00104 SPECIAL RE Acctname [SRDATODFXFEROUT |
object 500101 XFEROUT Tee B | swus [Aave 0
Project Rollup -3

subRolup

[ MultiYr Fund

curenvear | it
Vi 202205 Fscalvear 2022 Fisatvear 2021 Fisatvear 2020
Original Budget 41,00000 | = 0 = 00| &
Transfers In 00| & 13510800 | (= 50,000.00 | (=
Transfers Out 00| & -41,00000 (= 00| &
Revised Budget 94,108.00 50,000.00
Actual (Memo) 93,807.21 50,000.00
Encumbrances w w©
Requstions
Avaiale 0078 w
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                		Item 

                  Title:

                		CCC 

                  at Law #2 - Funds for DWI Intervention and Treatment Program 

                  from DA forfeiture funds



              

                		Submitted 

                  By:

                		Judge 

                  Robert S. Anchondo, County Criminal Court at Law # 2, DWI Drug 

                  Court (915) 834-8232



              

                		Subject:

                		Pursuant 

                  to Chapter 59, the DWI Drug Court Program requests $50,000 

                  from the 10% District Attorney Forfeiture Funds for the use of 

                  family counseling services with 2 Love 1, with whom the DWI 

                  Drug Court Program currently has a contract in place ending 

                  March 2021.  The request for funds will be from October 

                  2020 to October 2021.  Funding is available in 

                  SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES. Further, approve 

                  the transfer from SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES to 

                  SR-CCRIMC2DWI- CONTR SVC-GEN.



              

                		Background:

                		

                  The family counseling services aids between 80-100 

                  participants every year and participants are required to 

                  attend family counseling sessions twice a month for 15 

                  months.  The fee for each session is $25.  In the 

                  past, services were paid by the Governor’s Criminal Justice 

                  Division grant; however, the grant was not awarded this year. 

                  The Governor’s Office grants are considering those specialty 

                  court that are fairly new on implementation stages and we have 

                  been in existence for over 15 years.  



                   



                  Over 550 participants have successfully completed the DWI 

                  Intervention and Treatment Program and part of that success 

                  was the family counseling that was provided to them and their 

                  family. 





              

                		Fiscal 

                  Impact:

                		

                  Funds are available in 



                  SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES



                  COSR-6100-0000000-431-20-21002-0001-00000-690000-



                   



                  If approved transfer from 



                  SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES



                  COSR-6100-0000000-431-20-21002-0001-00000-690000-



                   



                  To



                  SR-CCRIMC2DWI- CONTR SVC-GEN



                  COSR-6102-0000000-431-20-20202-0223-COJCC-601404-





              

                		Recommendation:

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



              

                		Prior 

                  Action:

                		N/A



              

                		Strategic 

                  Plan:

                		..



              

                		Strategic 

                  Plan Information:

                		





            


          

          		










DA 10% Funds

		From

		Victor Perez (County Auditors)

		To

		Francisco Rios

		Recipients

		FRios@epcounty.com



 



Good afternoon Frank,



 



Commissioners Court approved a $50k allocation transfer from the DA 10% Fund (Fund 6100) to the CCRIMC2 DWI SR Fund (Fund 6102) on 7/20/2020.  The entire $50k was transferred during the course of FY 2020, though only $9k was spent in FY 2020.  The remaining $41k was correctly appropriated in FY 21 on the expenditure side for Fund 6102, attached JNL 77 FM 03 FY 2021, object 601404, but the other entries are incorrect.  As currently budgeted, these entries will trigger an additional $41k transfer, $91k in total taking last year’s $50k transfer into account.  I discussed this with Donna, she knows not to transfer the additional $41k.  Below are the budget change entries that need to be posted to address this matter.  Please process accordingly.  Let me know if you have any questions.



 



 



FUND 6100



		

Increase Appropriations



		

COSR-6100-0000000-431-20-21002-0001-00000-690000-



$41,000.00 



SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES



		

			

Decrease Appropriations



		

COSR-6100-0000000-433-20-21002-0001-00000-800101-



($41,000.00)



SR-DA10%DF-XFER OUT



		

			

			

FUND 6102



		

			

Decrease Transfers In Budget



	$41,000.00 



COSR-6102-0000000-412-20-20202-0223-COJCC-490201-



	

SR-CCRIMC2DWI-XFER IN



		

			

Increase Designated Fund Balance Rev Budget



	

COSR-6102-0000000-412-20-20202-0223-COJCC-490050-



($41,000.00)



SR-CCRIMC2DWI-DSGND FD BAL-BGT



		



 



 



Thank you,



 



 



Victor Perez  |  Director of Financial Operations



El Paso County Auditor’s Office



800 E. Overland, Room 406, El Paso, TX 79901



P. (915) 546 – 2040 ext. 3477  |  F. (915) 546-8172



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

                			







            


          

          			















JNL 10 FM 11 FY 2020.pdf

06/ 21/ 2021 14:30 El Paso Count E’Y X

\VPer ez JOURNAL | NQUI
YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTI TY AUTO REV STATUS BUD YEAR JNL TYPE
2020 11 10 BUA 08/01/2020 07/30/2020 RV CONTRABVaril | as 1 N Hi st 2020
LN ORG OBJECT PROJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LI NE DESCRI PTI ON DEBI T CREDI T OB
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON
1 61000055 690000 BA43 RVB&DW TREATMENT PROG. CON 50, 000. 00
COSR- 6100- 0000000- 431- 20- 21002- 0001- 00000- 690000- SR- DAL0Y%DF- OPS CONTI NGENCI ES
2 61C00104 800101 BA43 RVB&DW TREATMENT PROG. CON 50, 000. 00
COSR- 6100- 0000000- 433- 20- 21002- 0001- 00000- 800101- SR- DA10%DF- XFER OUT
3 61020055 490201 BA43 RVB&DW TREATMENT PROG. CON 50, 000. 00
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 412- 20- 20202- 0223- CQICC- 490201- SR- CCRI MC2DW - XFER | N
4 61020060 601404 BA43 RVB&DW TREATMENT PROG. CON 50, 000. 00
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 431- 20- 20202- 0223- CQICC- 601404- SR- CCRI MC2DW - CONTR SVC- GEN
7 61020100 305020 BA43 50, 000. 00 1
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 520- 20- 20202- 0223- COJCC- 305020- SR- CCRI MC2DW - APPROPRI ATl ONS
8 61020080 305000 BA43 50, 000. 00 1
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 500- 20- 20202- 0223- CQICC- 305000- SR- CCRI MC2DW - EST REVENUE
** JOURNAL TOTAL 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00
** GRAND TOTAL 50, 000. 00 50, 000. 00

1 Journals printed

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Victor Perez **









JNL 77 FM 03 FY 2021.pdf

06/ 21/ 2021 14:29 El Paso Ooun'lf ¥ X

VPer ez JOURNAL | NQUI
YEAR PER JOURNAL SRC EFF DATE ENT DATE JNL DESC CLERK ENTITY AUTO REV STATUS BUD YEAR JNL TYPE
2021 03 77 BUA 12/02/2020 12/02/2020 2LOVEL1 I NVAGij al va 1 N Hi st 2021
LN ORG OBJECT PRQJ REF1 REF2 REF3 LI NE DESCRI PTI ON DEBI T CREDI T OB
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON
1 61000055 690000 BA09 TO COVER FY21 2LOVE1l | NvO 41, 000. 00
COSR- 6100- 0000000- 431- 20- 21002- 0001- 00000- 690000- SR- DA10%DF- OPS CONTI NGENCI ES
2 61C00104 800101 BA09 TO COVER FY21 2LOVE1l | NVO 41, 000. 00
COSR- 6100- 0000000- 433- 20- 21002- 0001- 00000- 800101- SR- DA10%DF- XFER OUT
3 61020055 490201 BA09 TO COVER FY21 2LOVE1l | NvVO 41, 000. 00
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 412- 20- 20202- 0223- COICC- 490201- SR- CCRI MC2DW - XFER | N
4 61020060 601404 BA09 TO COVER FY21 2LOVE1l | NVO 41, 000. 00
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 431- 20- 20202- 0223- COICC- 601404- SR- CCRI MC2DW - CONTR SVC- GEN
7 61020100 305020 BA09 41, 000.00 1
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 520- 20- 20202- 0223- COJCC- 305020- SR- CCRI MC2DW - APPROPRI ATI ONS
8 61020080 305000 BA09 41, 000. 00 1
COSR- 6102- 0000000- 500- 20- 20202- 0223- COJCC- 305000- SR- CCRI MC2DW - EST REVENUE
** JOURNAL TOTAL 41, 000. 00 41, 000. 00
** GRAND TOTAL 41, 000. 00 41, 000. 00

1 Journals printed

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Victor Perez **









image001.png








Item Title:

Submitted By:
Subject:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Shas Al s o sl

Council of Judges - Funding request for Women's Addiction & Recovery (WARrior) Treatment Court
Program

Judge Maria Salas Mendoza, 120th DC & Judge Diane Navarrete, Criminal DC, No. 1 (915) 546-2143
Pursuant to Chapter 59.06(h) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, approve and authorize the transfer of
10% of the District Attorney Forfeiture funds in the amount of $55,962.21 for the Women's Addiction &
Recovery (WARrior) Treatment Court Program, for the prevention of drug abuse and the treatment of
persons with drug-related problems. The funding request would be for the three months remaining in
FY 2021 and FY 2022. Funding is available in SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES.

The Women's Addiction & Recovery (WARrior) Treatment Court works in collaboration with a multi-
disciplinary team to include: two District Judges, a Deputy Public Defender, an Assistant District
Attorney, an EPCCSCD Supervision Officer and Treatment Counselor, and other community agencies
This specialized team supports justice-involved women who have completed a term of residential
treatment as a condition of their community supervision

Using a holistic approach, the team, the EPCCSCD, and community agencies address identified needs
by providing the participant with a structured program that includes: judicial accountability, structure.
treatment, drug testing, case management, parenting, and skill sets to make better choices

Providing a program uniquely tailored to justice-involved women, the Women's Addiction & Recovery
(WARrior) Treatment Court addresses substance use issues and co-occurring mental health issues,
trauma and other maladaptive behaviors. The court is currently serving 25 participants

The funding request would be for the three months remaining in FY 2021 and FY 2022. Funds are
available in:

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

Prior Action:

384th District Court — Funds for 384th Adult Drug Court from the DA 10% forfeiture funds
Judge Patrick Garcia, 384th District Court, Adult Drug Court Program (915) 546-2134

Pursuant to Chapter 59.06(h) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, approve and authorize the distribution
of $37,845.00 from the County's 10% portion of the District Attorney Forfeiture funds, previously
donated to the County of El Paso, to the 384th Adult Drug Court Treatment Program for the prevention
of drug abuse and the treatment of persons with drug-related problems. Funding is available in SR-
DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES.

The 384th Aduit Drug Court Treatment Program and the EI Paso County Community Supervision and
Corrections Department (EI Paso County CSCD) is a cross-system collaboration approach that utilizes
a specialized team process to reduce recidivism substance use among nonviolent justice-involved
individuals. The program has been in effect since September 04, 2001, and it currently serves sixty
participants with room to grow up to one hundred. It provides an alternative correctional approach for
reducing recidivism for justice involved individuals with substance use or Co-occurring Psychiatric and
Substance Use Disorders (COPSD).

The 384th Aduit Drug Court Treatment Program s guided by the 10 Key Components of Drug Court
and NADCP’s Adult Best Practice (Volume | 2013, Volume [ 2015). The intervention programs and
treatment services are Evidence-Based Practices (EBP)'s and are based on research demonstrating
that programs with these practices have more positive outcomes than other programs. In the past three
years we have had an average of seventy-five graduates, about twenty-five per year at least 1-year of
sobriety or more and all participants are employed

Funds are available in:

SR-DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES
COSR-6100-0000000-431-20-21002-0001-00000-690000-

If approved
from-

SR-DA10%DF-XFER OUT
COSR-6100-0000000-433-20-21002-0001-00000-800101-
to-

SR-384DRGCRT-XFER IN
COSR-6103-0000000-412-20-20113-0223-COJDC-490201-

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

On 7/19/21, the Court approved, pursuant to Chapter 59.06(h) of the Code of Criminal Procedure,
approve and authorize the transfer of 10% of the District Attorney Forfeiture funds in the amount of
$55,962.21 for the Women’s Addiction & Recovery (WARrior) Treatment Court Program, for the
prevention of drug abuse and the treatment of persons with drug-related problems. The funding request
would be for the three months remaining in FY 2021 and FY 2022. Funding is available in SR-
DA10%DF-OPS CONTINGENCIES.



















